
1 
 

Integrated Pest Management ("IPM") & Pest Control Services IFB    
Questions and Answers 

March 29, 2017 
 
 

Q1. Can you provide the current pricing? 

A1. This question seeks information that is not required to submit a responsive bid. 

Q2. I was unable to make the meeting this morning, but I do have an interest in bidding. We are 
a certified WBE and would like the opportunity to Bid on this work. I also believe the library 
would benefit from a firm like ours. We have 10 service technicians and 3 customer service 
representatives as well as the president and vice president of the organization. We specialize in 
quality work. Taking on the extra work can be absorbed by my current team. 

We have a great record with the BBB and we are members of the New York State Pest 
Management Association, the Long Island Pest Control Association and the National Pest 
Management Association. 

I read through the Bid and we are able meet the qualifications. 

Am I still able to submit my bid on March 23rd? 

A2. The Queens Library does not prohibit firms from submitting bids. However, Bid Section V 
of Bid Process and Guidelines states the following:   

The Library reserves the right to award the contract to the lowest-priced and 
responsible low bidder deemed qualified by the Library, split the award between 
two or more Bidders or project locations, or make no award, as will best promote 
the public interest, taking into consideration the reliability of the Bidder, quality 
of the services, materials, equipment or supplies to be furnished, and its 
conformity with the requirements of the Bid. 

Also please note that the Queens Library has issued Addendum 1, which in part extends 
the bid due date to Wednesday,  April 5, 2017. Potential bidders are reminded to frequent 
the Library’s Procurement Opportunities webpage   for   any   additional   updates.   The   
direct   link   to   the   webpage   is:   http://www.queenslibrary.org/about-us/proposals-
and-bids  . 

Q3. Is the walk thru taking place on Tuesday, 3/21/17 mandatory? We have bid in the past and 
are familiar with the areas. Please advise.  

A3. It is not mandatory but it is recommended.  
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Q4. Can you please send me the results of the last IPM bid? 

A4. This question seeks information that is not required to submit a responsive bid. 

Q5. Can you tell me what company currently services the Queens Libraries? 

A5. This question seeks information that is not required to submit a responsive bid. 
However, Predator Pest Control Inc. presently provides services. 

Q6. When does the contract expire? 

A6. This question seeks information that is not required to submit a responsive bid. 

Q7. Is the library pleased with the current service provider? 

A7. This question seeks information that is not required to submit a responsive bid. 

Q8. The results of last IPM bid are public knowledge, and as such, the results should be 
freely provided to all firms who choose to bid on this current IPM or we should we be 
provided with the information of where to obtain the last bid results. 

A8. The Queens Borough Public Library web site has a web page for requests for 
information under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). The direct link to the web 
page is: http://www.queenslibrary.org/foil . 

Q9. Pertaining to wildlife removal, is the flat rate indicated in the bid (Item #2) only for 
the removal of the wildlife animal or for both the daily trapping and removal of the 
wildlife animal? If so, is there a determination of how many days of daily trapping is 
included under the flat rate?  

A9. Please see Addendum 2 which in part states: 

FORM # 4 -BID PRICING SHEET, 3. ADDITIONAL REQUESTED 
SERVICES INCLUDING EMERGENCY SERVICES is revised to provide 
definition to Item 2. Wildlife removal Flat Rate. 
 
Wildlife removal Flat Rate shall apply to removing all nuisance wildlife within a 
3-day period at a library location. After the 3-day period a new Flat Rate shall 
apply for another 3-day period. 
 
The Wildlife removal Flat Rate is inclusive of all aspects of removing the wildlife 
including traps and monitoring. 
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Q10. We are still interested in placing a bid. In our procedures we have to make an 
assessment of the location(s) Are we able to contact each library directly to make an 
inspection? 

A10. At the Mandatory Pre Bidders Meeting that occurred on Thursday, March 16, 2017, 
the Library communicated that prospective bidders were directed to call George Carrera 
at 917-731-8211 to coordinate any further site inspections above and beyond the site 
inspection schedule that was provided. Prospective bidders should contact Mr. Carrera. 

 


